1450 AM

Mareh 24, 1972

Mr., S.R., Morss
RFD &
Bradford, Massachusstts 01830

Dear Sir:--

HMany thanks for both of your reports, espescially the
tape recording..

It is surprising tkhat you lost us at 6:02Pm, ard not

at 6:00Pm, as we ars supposed to go from 1Kw directionmal

antenna to 250 watts nom-directlional at that hour, and
W/ I am interestsd..

Again thank you, and this will confirm reception of WKIP
on March 20th,1972 between 5:55Pm and 6:02Pm, and I
eould recogonize our statior jimgle and also our alter-
ROOR nevwsman, George Knab...

We haven't done amythking with our antenna system, ard

suspeset that it is just eonditions, and those will change
and then you will not kear wus ageia for soms time..

[

Very Lruly yours,

el J A

Georgae W, Brooks

Director of Engineering
Olympian Broadeasting Corp.
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